43 Stewart Road
Collingwood, Ontario
L9Y 4M7 Canada
epcor.com

November 12, 2021

Sent by EMAIL, RESS e-filing

Ms. Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
27-2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: EB-2021-0216: EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership’s (“EPCOR”) 2022 Incentive
Rate Adjustment Application - South Bruce

Enclosed are EPCOR’s responses to OEB Staff questions received October 28, 2021. EPCOR is also
including a revised application and excel model as a result of an error in the calculation of rate riders for
the CIACVA and EFVA that was discovered when reviewing OEB Staff Question 3b).

As a result, the following tables have been updated:
e Table 7 - Calculation of Proposed CIACVA Rate Rider
e Table 9 - Calculation of Proposed EFVA Rate Rider
e Table 10 - lllustrative Bill Impact Summary
o Appendix B - Proposed Draft Rate Schedules

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sinire/l"y,/ /gé/{/

Tim Hesselink, CPA, CGA

Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs
EPCOR Natural Gas Limited Partnership
(705) 445-1800 ext. 2247
THesselink@epcor.com





